=B

TOWER HAMLETS

Extraordinary Meeting of the

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 6 August 2008 at 11.00 a.m.
(or on the rise of the Licensing Sub Committee
that starts at 10am whichever is the later)

AGENDA
VENUE
Room M71, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 56 Clove Crescent, London, E14
2BG
Members: Ward Represented

Chair: Councillor Carli Harper-Penman Bethnal Green South

Councillor Waiseul Islam Whitechapel
Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman Mile End East

If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements
or any other special requirements, please contact:

Margaret Sampson, Democratic Services,

Tel: 020 7364 4850, E-mail: margaret.sampson@towerhamlets.gov.uk



41

4.2

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
Wednesday, 6 August 2008

11.00 a.m.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Pages 1 - 2)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government

Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Chief Executive.

PAGE
NUMBER
RULES OF PROCEDURE 3-14
To note the rules of procedure which are attached for
information.
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION
Application for TEN (24 August): Vibe Bar, 91-91 Old 15-48

Truman Brewery, Brick Lane, London E1 6QL

Application for TEN (30 August): Vibe Bar, 91-95 Old
Truman Brewery, Brick Lane, London E1 6QL

WARD(S)
AFFECTED

Spitalfields
&
Banglatown

Spitalfields
&
Banglatown



Agenda ltem 2

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

This note is guidance only. Members should consult the Council’'s Code of Conduct for further
details. Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their
own decision. If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to
attending at a meeting.

Declaration of interests for Members

Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in
paragraph 4 of the Council’'s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’'s Constitution)
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.

You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to
affect:

(a) An interest that you must register

(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you,
members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision.

Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and
decision on that item.

What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of
Conduct.

Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c)
or (d) below apply:-

(a) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the
public interests; AND

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which
you are associated; or

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a
meeting:-

i You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and

ii.  You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and
not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\8\0\Al00016086\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc

Page 1



ii.  You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial
interest.

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting,
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g.
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make
representations. However, you must immediately leave the room once you have
finished your representations and answered questions (if any). You cannot remain in
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\8\0\Al00016086\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc

Page 2



Agenda ltem 3

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 3



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended). The Procedures take into account the
Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations
2005. The Procedures also include the time limits within which a hearing must
commence (see Appendix A) and will be used by the Licensing Committee and
Licensing Sub-Committee when conducting hearings.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Sub-
Committee Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following
the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. Wherever appropriate they have
included the procedures followed successfully when determining licence
applications under previous legislation.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of no less than three members and no
business shall be transacted unless at least three members of the Licensing
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-
Committee. In such cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. The
Councillor for the ward in which the applicant's premises are situated, or where
either the applicant or the objector resides, shall not normally form part of the
Sub-Committee for that item on the agenda.

Timescales

Most hearings must take place within 20 working days from the last date for
representations to be made with the following exceptions:

Within 10 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- conversion of an existing licence;

- conversion of an existing club certificate;

- an application for a personal licence by an existing justices licence holder;
and

Within 10 working days from the date the Licensing Authority receives the
notice for a review of the premises licence following a closure order.

Page 4



3.2

Within 7 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- a temporary event notice.
Within 5 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- an interim authority notice (Note: the police must give notice of their
objection within 48 hours of being given a copy of the notice).

Note: Where a hearing is likely to take longer than one day, the Authority
must arrange for the hearing to take place on consecutive days.

Timescale for notice of hearings to be given

In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10
working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be held. The
following are exceptions to that rule:

At least five working days notice must be given to the parties of the date of a
hearing for determination of:

- conversion of an existing licence

- conversion of an existing club certificate

- application for a personal licence by the holder of a justices licence
- review of a premises licence following a closure order

At least two days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for
determination of:

- police objection to an interim authority notice
- police objection to a temporary event notice

3.3 Persons who must be notified of a hearing

The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a
summary:

- any applicant for any licence or certificate or a temporary event notice.

- any person who has made relevant representations about an application
for a licence or for review of a licence (note for any representations
deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious under Section 18(7)(c) or
similar sections of the Licensing Act 2003 the objector must be notified of
the Authority’s decision as soon as possible and in any event before any
hearing).

- Any police officer who has given notice of objection to:

e a person specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor
e an interim authority

Page 5



o transfer of a premises licence
e atemporary event notice
e apersonal licence

- Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate where:

e application is made for review

Note: Anyone given notice of a hearing is a party and that is how that

3.4

3.5

expression is used in these Rules of Procedure.
Information to be provided in a notice of hearing
The information that must be included in a notice of hearing includes:

- The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

- The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

- The ability to give further information in support of their application where
the Authority has sought clarification;

- The right to question any other party if given permission by the Authority;

- The right to address the Authority;

- Notice of any particular points on which the Authority will want clarification
at the hearing;

- The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
hearing;

- For certain hearings particular documents must accompany the notice
which is sent to parties informing them of the hearing. Reference must be
made to Schedule 3 of the Hearings Regulations for this purpose.

Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing, it may proceed in their absence.

If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend
and is not represented, the Authority may either:

a) adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest
or
b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence

If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the
hearing the application, representation or notice given by the party.

If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Page 6



41

Note: Transition hearings cannot be adjourned to a date beyond the date that
which causes an application to deemed as determined by default.

Procedure at the Hearing

The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below. The Sub-Committee
will allow the parties an equal maximum time period in which to give further
information in support of their application, representation or response. Where
the Authority has given notice that it will seek clarification on that point at the
hearing or where permission has been given to call any further persons to give
supporting evidence, the Sub-Committee may allow the parties to question any
other party and to address the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee
will seek, in all cases, to avoid repetition of points (whether included in written
material or otherwise), irrelevancy, or any abuse of the procedure.

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure to be followed will be explained
to the parties. The hearing will, so far as is possible, take the form of a
discussion, led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted
unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

i) The Chair will begin by explaining how the proceedings will be
conducted, and indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to
the application.

i) The report will be briefly introduced by an Officer of the Licensing
Section summarising the application.

iii) The Sub-Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the
Regulations. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided
proper notice has been given.

iv) A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or
their representative. This should be brief, avoid repetition of material
already available to the Committee in the Officer's report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the
Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission
by the Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant.

V) A summary of the reasons for making representations about the
application by any interested party. This should be brief and avoid any
repetition of information already made available to the Committee either
in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give
supporting evidence on behalf of the objectors.

Vi) A summary of the reasons for making representations by or on behalf of

any Responsible Authority. This should be brief and avoid any repetition
of information already made available to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Page 7



4.2

4.3

4.4

either in the Officer's report or otherwise. That will be followed by the
evidence of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to
give supporting evidence on behalf of the Responsible Authority.

vii)  Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of any party or
other person appearing at the hearing.

The following requirements of the Hearing Regulations will also be followed by
the Licensing Sub-Committee:

a) The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining
whether evidence is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay
evidence may be admitted before the Sub-Committee but consideration
will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to be attached to such
evidence in all the relevant circumstances.

b) The Sub-Committee may impose a time limit on the oral representations
to be made by any party. In considering whether to do so, and in
considering the length of any such time limit, the Sub-Committee will take
into account the importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair
hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all applications are
determined expeditiously and without undue delay.

c) In considering the time limits referred to in (b) above, regard must be had
to the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representation or notice, either:

a) before the hearing, or

b)  with the consent of all other parties, by the Sub-Committee at the hearing

The Authority will disregard any information given by a party, or any other
person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a) their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention objective
where notice has been given by the police.

All hearings shall take place in public save that:
a) The Licensing Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a
hearing where it considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do

SO.

b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the
same way as another member of the public

Page 8



4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

7.1

c) The Licensing Sub-Committee may require any person attending the
hearing who in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit the person to return; or
- allow them to return only on such conditions as the authority may
specify.

Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there are a number of
items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short period, whilst
another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out effectively.

Determination of Application — Time Limits

The Licensing Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of
the hearing where the application is for:

a) Conversion or variation of an existing licence during transition

b)  Conversion or variation of an existing club certificate during transition
c) Areview of a premises licence following a closure order

d) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence

e) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice

In any other case the Authority must make its determination within the period of
five working days, beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing
was held.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have
agreed that a hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving
notice to the parties in writing), then the Authority must make its determination
within 10 working days beginning with the day the authority gives such notices
to the parties. The Team Leader (Licensing) shall be authorised to make the
determination on behalf of the Authority.

Record of Proceedings

The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a
permanent and intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from
the date of determination. Where an appeal is brought against a determination
by the Authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal
of the appeal.

Irregularities

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with
any provision of the Hearings Regulations

Page 9



7.2

9.1

Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority, or
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission,
may be corrected by the Authority.

Notices

In accordance with the Regulations, any notices must be given in writing. Such
a notice may be sent electronically, providing:

a) it can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;

b) itis capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
c) the recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form;

d) acopy is sent in documentary form forthwith to the recipient.

Appeals

Either those who have made an application or those who have made
representations on an application may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Note: An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with

the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority of their
decision.

Page 10



sAep
Bunjiom g

uj yoeg

wio
Aday
o9puany

991J0N UaAIb sey oym 321j0d J0 199130 J31YD
Syueonddy

0] juag 990N

sAep

Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g}

Buitea | (poso|o aAey sdau uaye)
jo pouiad | pIaH @q 0} BulieaH yaiym
921JON uiyyim awl] jo poliad

10} 92ud31| ,sadnsnl e jo Japjoy
Aq uonyesijdde jo uoneuiw.ialap)
8 9|npayas jo (e)(¢)9z ydesbeied

adA] uoneoddy

V XIAN3ddV

Page 11



921J0N UBAIB sey oym 132140 JoIYD

"(a3e21y1)492
qnjd Builsixa Jo UOISIdIAUOD

sAep sAep 1o} uopjeaijdde jo uoneuiwiajap)
Bunjiom g (qnj92) jueoyddy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} g a[npayas jJo (e)(g)9l ydeibeseq
“(@2u991] BunSIXd JO UOISIAUOD

sAep 991J0N UaAIb sey oym 321j0d J0 199130 J31YD sAep 10} uopjeaijdde jo uoljeuiwd}ap)
Bunjiom g Sueonddy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} g 3[npayas jJo (e)(g)y ydeibeied
*(19puo

sAep suoijejuasaidal apew aney oym ajdoad sAep 91nso|2 Buimojjo} aauadi| sasiwaid
Bunjiom g f99ua91| sasiwalid ayj jo Japjoy sy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} JO MmalAal) (e)(g)291 uonoaas

*(@2ud91| Jeuosiad jo jueu

Page 12



APPENDIX B

Regulation 8

Action Following receipt of notice of hearing

1. | A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

2. In acase where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such
other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of
that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application,
representations or notice of the party making the request.

3. | Inthe case of a hearing under:

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b)  section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day
or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

4. | Inthe case of a hearing under:

(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing licence),

(c) paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate), or

(d) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of
) justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day
or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

5.  In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working
days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 4.1

Committee : Date

Licensing Committee

Classification Report No. | Agenda ltem
Lsei 2o/ | No.
Unclassified g0

Report of Colin Perrins
Head of Trading Standards and Environmental Health
(Commercial)

Originating Officer:
Mohshin Ali
Licensing Officer

Title: Licensing Act 2003 Temporary Event Notice
Vibe Bar (main Bar area and Courtyard), 91-95, Oid Truman
Brewery, Brick Lane London E1 6QL

Ward affected:
Spitaifields and Banglatown

Summary

1.0 Applicant:
Address of Premises:
Objectors:

2.0 Recommendations

Mr Christopher Lewis

Vibe Bar

91 - 95 Old Truman Brewery
Brick Lane

London

E16QL

Metropolitan Police

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections

then adjudicates accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97

=il SOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper”

File Only

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\TENS\Brickl.

Tick if copy supplied for I not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder

Mohshin Ali

020 7364 5498

aﬁ9§9g5(éibe‘i3g24Aug08. doc.dot




3.0
3.1

3.2

3.3

34

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.7

4.0

41

4.2

4.3

Background
This is an application for a Temporary Event Notice
Enclosed is a copy of the application. (See Appendix .

The applicant has described the nature of the application as follows:
Wah Wah Records Album Launch

The following regulated activities have been applied for:

The sale by retail of alcohol (on premises only)

Regulated Entertainment and

Late Night refreshment

The premises that has been applied for is:
Vibe Bar

91 — 95 Old Truman Brewery

Brick Lane

London

E16QL

The dates that have been applied for are as follows:
Sunday 24" August 2008

The times that have been applied for are as follows:
From 19:00 hours to 02:00 hours the following day

The capacity that has been applied for is 495,

A map showing the relevant premises and immediate area is included
as Appendix 2.

Temporary Event Notices

Temporary event notices (TENSs) are a creation of the Licensing Act
2003. They provide a method by which licensable activities can be
carried out on a temporary basis (max. 96 hrs) without a licence. The
maximum number that can attend at any one time is 499. At least 10
full working days notice must be given to the licensing authority. When
a TEN cannot be obtained, for example the event is over 499, then a
full premises licence must be obtained, for a limited duration.

The licensing authority cannot oppose an application, (nor can local
residents or businesses). The licensing authority must reject any
application that does not meet the rules as to numbers, maximum per
year etc. The only responsible authority that can object is the
Metropolitan Police.

The police can only object on the grounds that allowing the event to go
ahead will undermine the crime prevention objective.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act“Committee\TENS\BrickLa:‘]e9é-95(VibeBar).24Aug08Ad0c.dot
age



4.4

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

71

8.0

8.1

No conditions can be attached to a TEN.

Objections

The Police objection is contained in Appendix 3.

Advice to Members

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003. As always the
decision is on the civil burden of proof, i.e. the balance of probability.

Members can only consider the crime prevention objective. All other
matters must be dealt with elsewhere by primary legislation.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

9.0 Appendices

Appendix 1 A copy of the application
Appendix 2 Map of the area
Appendix 3 Police Objection

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act~Committec\TENS\BrickLan9al-9gS VibﬁB7).24AugO8.doc.dot



Appendix 1

Page 18



Temporary Event Notice

Information on the Licensing Act 2003 is available on the website of the Department for
Culture, Media and Sport (http://www.culture.gov.uk/alcohol__and_,entertainment/default.htm)
or from your local licensing authority.

are completing this notice by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are Inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink, Use additional sheets
if necessary.

e. Please continue on a separate sheet f necessa
Mr[_] Mrs ] Miss[ ] Ms[_] Other (please state)

Surname
Forenames

3. Your date of birth mmn- Year1969
4. Your place of birth _
| 5. National Insurance Number NR 690200 B

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspgnd Witk.you unless
[_xou complete the separate correspondence box below

26, Marten Road, Wailthamstow. ‘ Tf?' LS j
AQ;&! o
oo Londor BT g
| 7. Other contact details
| Telephone numbers = A EE
| Daytime 0207 247 3479 e LT/
.

| Evening (optional) 0207 377 2899

Mobile (optional 0786 221 9271
Fax number (optional) | 0207 426 0641
E-Mail Address Chris@vibe-bar.co.uk

| optional




will use this address to correspond with you)

Vibe Bar, 91-95, O|d Truman Brewery, Brick Lane

L
Post town London Post code E1 6QL

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)
Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional) |
E-Mail Address
optional)

the Ordnance Survey references)
Please read note 2)

Vibe Bar, 91-95  Old Truman Brewery, Brick Lane, London E1 6QL

Main Bar area and Courtyard.

L

[ you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict

the area to  which this notice applies, please give a description and details
below. (Please read note 3)

[The application is to extend permitted hours until 02:00. of the 25:08:08
|

L

O

J. Lounge Bar, Live performance venue.

e —

|
Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4) %/
Wah Wah Records Album Launch

< |

ease describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

|

-

-

(%]

Page 20



Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(please mark an “X” next to the licensable activities you intend to carry on).
Please read note 8)

The sale by retail of alcohol X B

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, | []
a member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment X

The provision of late night refreshment X

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 7)

Sunday 24™ August 2008

SR LT

~ |

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on
licensable activities (please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 8)

24.08.08 @ 19:00.- 25.08.08 @ 02:00.

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that | 495
you intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times
when you intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff, ‘
organisers or performers. (Please read note 9) }

If the licensable activities will include the | On the premises only X 7
supply of alcohol, please state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off | Off the premises only } L] ‘f

the premises, or both (please mark an “x”
next to the appropriate box). (Please read Both
Lnote 10)

L]

' Do you currently hold a valid personal licence?
LLPIease mark an “X” in the box that applies to you) I X

f If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.
|-

Ussuing licensing authority Hackney Council ]

Page 21



Licence number LBH-PER-T-0689
Date of issue 05/10/2005
Date of expiry 03/10/2015

Any further relevant
details

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of
any premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the | [ ]
event for which you are now giving this temporary event notice?
(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)
If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event
notices you have given for events in that same calendar year
Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same Yes | No
premises in which the event period: X
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?
Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an | Ye:
event in the same calendar year as the event for which youarenow | [] | [X
giving a temporary event notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event

notices your associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar

year

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice | Yes | No
for the same premises in which the event period: O X
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable Yes | No
activities given a temporary event notice for an event in the same | [] | [X]
calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary

event notice? (Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event | 7
notices your business colleague(s) have given for events in the same

calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable Yes | No
activities already given a temporary event notice for the same | [] | [X
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

4

Page 22




Send two copies of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in =
which the premises are located
Send a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which X
| the premises are located
If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, send ] 7
LT ]
X
X

two copies of this notice to each additional licensigq_authority
If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, send a copy of
this notice to each additional chief officer of police

Make or enclose payment of the fee for the application

Sign the declaration in Section 9 below )

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable
activities described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such
supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

(Please read note
The information contained in this
belief.

form is cofreé 0 the best of my knowledge and

I understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this
temporary event notice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an
offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

(i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and
that a person is liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding
£20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

- -
f'gnature é | ;&;Q/\,\_j )/

f Date i 19/07/2008

!‘ Name of Christopher Lewis 7
Person

signing N

Page 23



For completion by the Licensing Authority

[re—

wledgement (Please readnote 17y

| acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.
| —

Signature

On behalf of the Licensing Authority

Officer
signin

Page 24



NOTES

General

* the number of times a person (the “premises user’) may give a temporary
event notice (50 times per year for a personal licence holder and 5 times per
year for other people);

* the number of times a temporary event notice may be given in respect of any
particular premises (12 times in a calendar year);

* the length of time a temporary event may last for these purposes (96 hours);

¢ the maximum aggregate duration of the periods covered by temporary event
notices at any individual premises (15 days per calendar year); and

* the scale of the event in terms of the maximum number of people attending at
any one time (a maximum of 499).

For the purposes of determining the overall limits of 50 temporary event notices per

on licensable activities) count towards those totals. Note 13 below explains the
definition of an “associate”

When permitted temporary activities take place, a premises user must ensure that
either:

* a copy of the temporary event notice endorsed as acknowledged by the
licensing authority is prominently displayed at the premises; or that

* the temporary event notice endorsed as acknowledged by the licensing
authority is kept at the premises either in his own custody or in the custody of
a person present and working at the premises and whom he has nominated
for that purpose.

Where the temporary event notice is in the custody of a nominated person, a notice
specifying that fact and the position held by that person must be displayed
prominently at the premises.

Where neither the temporary event notice nor a notice specifying the nominated
person are displayed, a constable or an authorised person (for example, a licensing

produce the temporary event notice for examination. Similarly, where the nominated

7

Page 25



person may require that person to produce it for examination Failure to produce the
temporary event notice without reasonable excuse would be an offence.

It should also be noted that the following, among other things, are offences under the
Licensing Act 2003:

s the sale or supply of alcohol to children under 18 years of age (maximum fine
on conviction is a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, currently £5,000);

* allowing the sale of alcohol to children under 18 (maximum fine on conviction
is a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, Currently £5,000);

* knowingly allowing the consumption of alcohol on the premises by a person
aged under 18 (maximum fine on conviction is a fine up to level 5 on the
standard scale, currently £5,000);

e allowing disorderly behaviour on the premises (maximum fine on conviction is
afine up to level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000);

* the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk (maximum fine on conviction is a
fine up to level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000);

* obtaining alcohol for a person who is drunk (maximum fine on conviction is a
fine up to level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000);

* knowingly allowing a person aged under 18 to make any sale or supply of
alcohol unless the sale or supply has been specifically approved by the
premises user or any individual aged 18 or over who has been authorised for
this purpose by the premises user (maximum fine on conviction is a fine up to
level 1 on the standard scale, currently £200); and

* knowingly keeping or allowing to be kept on the premises any smuggled
goods which have been imported without payment of duty or which have
otherwise been unlawfully imported (maximum fine on conviction is a fine up
to level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1 ,000).

accompanied by an adult. In the case of any premises at which sales or supplies of
alcohol are taking place at all, it is an offence for a child under 16 to be present there
between the hours of midnight and 5am unless accompanied by an adult. In both
instances, the penalty on conviction is a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard
scale, currently £1.000.

Note 1
A temporary event notice may only be given by an individual and not, for example, by
an organisation or club or business. The individual giving the notice is the proposed

‘premises user’. Within businesses, clubs or organisations one individual will
therefore need to be identified as the proposed premises user.

If you include an e-mail address in section 1(7) or 1(9) the licensing authority may

use the address to send any counter notice it is required to give under section 107 of
the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 26



Note 2

For the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003, “premises” means any place. Premises
will therefore not always be a building with a forma| address and postcode. Premises
can include, for example, public parks, recreation grounds and private land.

Note 3

A temporary event notice can be given for part of a building, such as a single room or
a plot within a larger area of land. You should provide a clear description of the area
in which you propose to carry on licensable activities. This is important as any
licensable activities conducted outside the area of the premises protected by the
authority of this temporary event notice would be unlawful and could lead to
prosecution.

Note 4

A description of the nature of the premises assists the chief officer of police in
deciding if any crime prevention issues are likely to arise. You should state clearly
that the premises to be used are, for example, a public house, a restaurant, an open
field, a village hall or a beer tent.

Note 5

that the event taking place at the premises would be, for example, a wedding with a

Note 6
The licensable activities are:

¢ the sale by retail of alcohol;
the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of a ciub;

* the provision of regulated entertainment; and
the provision of late night refreshment.

Regulated entertainment, subject to specified conditions and exemptions, includes:

(a) a performance of a play;

(b) an exhibition of a film;

(c) an indoor sporting event;

(d) a boxing or wrestling entertainment:
(e) a performance of live music;

(f) any playing of recorded music;

Page 27



(9) a performance of dance;
(h) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g).

Regulated entertainment also includes the provision of “entertainment facilities” for-

(a) making music;
(b) dancing; and
(c) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (a) or (b).

If you are uncertain whether or not the activities that you propose are licensable, you
should contact your licensing authority for further advice.

Note 7
The maximum period for using premises for licensable activities under the authority
of a temporary event notice is 96 hours (four days).

Note 8

You should state here the times during the event period, for example 48 hours, when
you intend to carry on licensable activities. For example, you may not intend to carry
on licensable activities throughout the entire 48 hour event period, and may intend to
sell alcohol between 8.00 hrs and 23.00 hrs on each of the two days.

Note 9

No more than 499 may be on the premises for a temporary event at any one time
when licensable activities are being carried on. If you intend to have more than 499
attending the event, you should obtain a premises licence for the event. Your
licensing authority should be able to advise you. The maximum figure of 499 does
not just include the audience, spectators or consumers and includes, for example,
staff, organisers, stewards and performers who will be present on the premises.

Note 10

If you indicate that alcohol will be supplied only for consumption on the premises, you
would be required to ensure that no person leaves the premises with alcohol supplied
there. If such a supply takes place, the premises user may be liable to prosecution
for carrying on an unauthorised licensable activity. Similarly, if the premises user
gives notice that only supplies of alcohol for consumption off the premises will take
place, he/she must ensure that alcohol supplied is not consumed on the premises.
The premises user is free to give notice that he/she intends to carry on both types of
supplies. For this purpose the supply of alcohol includes both of the first two
licensable activities listed in note 6 above.

Note 11

The holder of a valid personal licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003 may give
up to 50 temporary event notices in any calendar year subject to the other limitations
in the 2003 Act. A proposed premises user who holds such a licence should give the
details requested.

Note 12

As stated under Note 11 the holder of a valid personal licence holder issued under
the Licensing Act 2003 may give up to 50 temporary event notices in any calendar
year. An individual who does not hold a valid personal licence may only give 5
temporary event notices in England and Wales within a calendar year. A calendar
year is the period between 1 January to 31 December, inclusive, in any year.

Page 28



If an event straddles two calendar years, it will count against the limits on temporary
event notices (12 for each premises, 15 days for each premises, 50 per personal
licence holder and 5 for non-holders) for each year, however, only one notice needs
to be given.

If a temporary event notice has been given for the same premises, by the same
premises user, and would have effect within 24 hours before the start of the event
period under the current proposal or within 24 hours after the end of that period, the
temporary event notice given would be void and any licensable activities carried on
under it would therefore be unlicensed.

For the purposes of determining whether or not the required gap of 24 hours is
upheld, temporary event notices given by an associate or a person who is in
business with a premises user (and that business involves carrying on licensable
activities) count as if they had been given by the premises user himself. Note 13
below sets out the definition of an “associate”.

Note 13
An “associate” of the proposed premises user is:

a. the spouse of that person;

b. a child, parent, grandchild, grandparent, brother or sister of that person:
C. an agent or employee of that person; or

d. the spouse of a person within (b) or (c).

For these purposes, a person living with another as that person’s husband or wife is
to be treated as that person’s spouse.

These provisions will be subject to amendment by the Civil Partnerships Act. These
amendments are due to take effect from 5" December 2005.

Note 14
It is a requirement that you send two copies of this notice to the licensing authority at
least ten wor Ing days before the commencement of the proposed licensable

One copy must be sent to the chief officer of police for the area in which the premises
is situated at least ten working days before the commencement of the proposed
licensable activities. Where the premises are situated in two police areas, a further
copy will need to be sent to the second police force.

1

Page 29



Note 15
Under the Licensing Act 2003, all temporary event notices are given subject to a

individual making the supply in question would be liable to prosecution. For this

Note 16

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in, or in connection
with, a temporary event notice. (A person is to be treated as making a false
statement if he produces, furnishes, signs or otherwise makes use of a document
that contains a false statement). To do so could result in prosecution and a fine not
exceeding level 5 on the standard scale.

Note 17

Page 30



Appendix 2

Page 31



GIS viewer - Map

Page 1 of 1

{ T, ™
/ 7 .
” {
;j ;A {;0 E z’ J , y §
i {0 i
/ [ ] !
/ / fo j — L] z -
f N [ s
i f | —
R N {““‘] P 3
e~ i )] e | ]
f1 [ Y
b “‘“‘““*“w-»wmuymw T
- Ji —— e | | 12.8m
Pl .-'f;: = o ::{m § ]
2 Scale 1:750
Map of: Notes:

91-95 Brick Lane

Vibe Bar

Produced 2 August 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ©
Crown Copyright 1998,

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 32

http://esri2ksrv/servlet/c0m.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=OV_Wards&ClientV... 02/08/2008



UlLd viewer - Map

Page 1 of 1

p— . T TT = T B ] i
8 |k Frm— R 1 | i ; ;1 5
o p% - | ; o | £ 4 a
:i g e [4 j 5 Ei?{ _ I | ! 1 fi , }J ?
O S T 8
| fj % B 1 WEZ‘?} HL, ;‘;.‘ i %_;’ j L. fm_z[D { 3 : (' }
e L] Ttos f;; -8 gg"L‘“‘Trj:w il |
| tzam LT ’“ig)z ez ™ B N
e —m e BIe L L
. =t wu I L
—j‘iw}} p X’ / B m—2 &n; IR — — i%_i:%:":mmm
e I T
.._._;i ) ;g J i’ {} {x’ ? N“N" - %‘jﬁ‘ﬂﬁ@
Il bl N TR
i b e T
xf',! ;Zf{gf 3! lx E:L:‘“? T B 5‘
f, [ &/
[{"! i bl 2 -
;l" l
2 J { :’I {
;/ r'j &E‘#&’y ;"‘1 ,?3‘“; ;”“J f
K j ﬁ?' /s {
J] 2 i
i F N foEp 3 ]
z’ i By A P S
s ——lH bt
i {iF8 / ﬁ I
/ ]

{1" [j JL? f;u-_...f{ f! 2 !
/ ] e g & i
11 i{(‘ {' } l) {j j | - J F"J
_ AT L
%t —f . ’{J‘ i:j : L& If ;
- —— 1 ——l
5:{_ "‘*‘**“»?:»x:f'l?m i
. 1 ““”‘““““*mw«m__mu_bg i i Ml
i7 :’}f‘ It & mls I —— ;
{ | QL

-

Y
£
R

i
r
e
i
[
I
b
,,_,U__J

E 1 —
j..T
-
» I

T
i{

Map of:

Vibe Bar

Produced 2 August 2008 from Ordnarice Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ©
Crown Copyright 1998.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Crdnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamiets
Licence Number: LA100019288

http://esri2ksrv/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?

Scale 1:1250

Notes:
91-95 Brick Lane

Page 33
ServiceName=OV_Wards&ClientV... 02/08/2008



Appendix 3

Page 34



Date : Ist August 2008 METROPOLITAN

POLICE

John Cruse

London Borough of Tower Hamlets Metropolitan Police Service

Mulberry Place(AH) Tower Hamlets Division (HT)

PO Box 55739

5 Clove Cresent, Licensing Office

London, E14 1BY Bethnal Green Police Station
12 Victoria Park Square
London E2 9NZ

Tel: (020) 8217 6699

Re: Time limited Premise Licence Application and two TEN applications, to be held at the
Truman Brewery complex

The Metropolitan Police as a responsible authority wish to object to the following three applications, as it
would run counter to the licensing objective of:

1.The prevention of crime and disorder.

The three applications are:

1. The Chilli Crab Festival, U-Block &The Yard, The Old Truman Brewery. This dates being the 29"-
31% of August 2008, between 1100 ~ 1900. (This is the time limited Premises Licence application)

2. The Vibe Bar, 91-95 Old Truman Brewery. This TEN is for the 30" August 2008 between 1400 —
0200. The application is not only for the bar but the courtyard area. Live music will be played in the
courtyard till 2200 and then in the bar till 0200.This Notice is for the DV8 record launch

3. The Vibe Bar (as above). This TEN is for the 24" August, between 1900 — 0200. The application is
for the bar and Courtyard. Once again it will be live music and a DJ.There is no mention of curtailing
the time the music is to be played in the Courtyard. This Notice is for the Wah Wah record launch.

This objection is not a reflection on the individual applicants and how they manage an event, neither is it
a reflection on the DPS of the Vibe Bar. Also, it has nothing to do with their clients, who are mainly the
victims of crime. The objection is based around the issue of the Truman Brewery management having
failed to take on board any advice given to them by the police in relation to crime prevention matters.

This objection is based on police intelligence, that by the very nature of further events or extended hours
at these venues, it will allow the opportunity of further crimes to occur. Although there are a number of
different crimes that occur on the Truman Brewery Site, the main crime affecting this area is bag theft.

The victims of these thefts are mainly foreign female tourists who are attracted to this vibrant complex
but are unaware that they are in a high crime area.

| enclose a statement from PC Allen, a licensing officer, highlighting her unsuccessful attempts to work
in partnership with the Truman management.

| enclose a further statement from PC Philp, the Crime Prevention Design Advisor, detailing his
involvement with the Truman management.

Page 35



I also enclose the crime statistics for the Truman Brewery complex. Suffice to say, the Truman Brewery
is the "hot spot” for theft. Not only does it have an impact on the victim, it also puts a strain on police
resources.

It is not the intention of the Metropolitan Police to interfere in the success of the Truman Brewery. We
would seek to work in partnership to lower these crimes, by the introduction of crime prevention

measures.
We would like the management to consider the following improvements to their security.
-1. Better targeted CCCTV to cover the main access / egress area

2. The CCTV operator to be SIA trained

3. Direct communication between the CCTV operator and the premises door door supervisors /
security teams

4. An increase in security personnel throughout the Truman Brewery complex. These security officers
also to be SIA trained.

5. A security co-ordinator for the whole site.

6. An increased use of crime prevention techniques such as posters in various languages, warning of
bag theft. Blue tooth contact boxes that send out to mobile phones, forthcoming events and it can
also give crime prevention advice.

In conclusion, the Truman Brewery management has failed to keep up their interest in crime prevention
strategies, in comparison to their excellent success of the the Brewery. As a result, crime is occurring at
all their main venues. Cooperation with the police has been limited; therefore the police object to these
applications, to prevent more people becoming a victim of crime

Yours faithfully

Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT
Licensing Officer
Bethnal Green Police Station

Page 36



RESTRICTED (when completed)

MG 11 (T)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, $s.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, .70)

Statement of Louise Allen PC150HT ... URN:

Age if under 18 Over18........ (if over 18 insert ‘over 18") Occupation: Police Constable ...............

This statement (consisting of: .... 3...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SINature: e Date: 29.07.2008.........................

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I am currently engaged in the role of Police Licensing Officer for Tower Hamlets OCU and have been for six
years.

In February 2008, I was tasked with liasing with the owners/managers of the Truman Brewery in an attempt to
reduce crime on the site. Analysis had been carried out by the divisional intelligence unit and it was highlighted
that one in every ten “other theft” offences in Tower Hamlets is committed in The Truman Brewery along with
one in seventeen pickpocket offences. The peak times for these offences were Friday and Saturday nights from
2300 until 0100 and Sunday afternoon in line with the market. The victims were mainly female of varied
nationalities but the majority being Italian, Spanish and French.

There are five large licensed venues within the Truman Brewery site, The Big Chill, Café 1001, The Vibe Bar,
Corbetts Place and 93 Feet East. These all have premises licences and have their own security by way of door
supervisors and CCTV.

The Truman Brewery site also rents units and event space, which are usually run by way of a Temporary Event
Notice, or time limited premises licence.

On the 25" February 2008, I relaunched the “Brick Lane pubwatch” I invited the DPS’s from each venue and also
Jason Zeloof (one of the owners of the Brewery) Unfortunately Jason was unable to attend this meeting and only
two of the four premises were represented.

Following this meeting I contacted the brewery by telephone and spoke to Jason to discuss the issues raised by the
analysis.

I informed him that I had visited all of the licensed venues to look at any crime prevention measures they were
making. Most had notices displayed but that they did not stand out and they were all written in English. [ made a
suggestion that the Brewery could task one of their artists to design a poster to display around the site. I advised
that it should be bright and state that thieves operate in the area but have this written in the main four languages

highlighted. I stated that if the brewery could design something, the police could match fund and print it. We

Signature: e Signature witnessed by: ...

2004/05(1): MG 11(T)

Page 37




RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 2 of 3

Continuation of Statement of  Louise Alen ..o

would also print it in leaflet form. Jason stated that he would pass this to his estate officer, Steve Paton. [ stated
that it would be good to have a follow-up meeting in a few weeks to discuss designs and [ also wanted to view
their CCTV etc.
On the 15" April 2008 I attended the Truman Brewery site. Present at the meeting were Jason and Ofer Zeloof.
They showed me a poster that had been designed and displayed in the licenced venues as a temporary measure. |
viewed the CCTYV for the site. In my opinion this was inadequate for the size of the site. There were large external
areas including the majority of Dray Walk and the courtyard that were not covered. Jason explained that the
CCTV in The Big Chill and Café 1001 should cover Dray Walk. We discussed the site security. Jason stated that
he currently employs two security to patrol in the evenings. They were not SIA registered or trained.
At the end of the meeting I made the following recommendations;
® The CCTV coverage should be increased on site. It was not the responsibility of the licensed venues to
cover the public areas for the whole of Dray Walk; they only had responsibility for immediately outside
their premises.
® The number of security is increased for the site especially at peak times on Friday and Saturday nights.
® A cab marshalling system should be devised whereby customers from Truman Brewery are supplied with

licensed taxis by the use of a taxi marshall.

Jason and Ofer both stated that the final recommendation would not work, as there were problems with
unlicensed taxis in Brick Lane. They also commented that most of the problems in Brick Lane would be solved if

police increased their patrols the area and if the road was pedestrianised.

On the 23 April 2008 a meeting was called by DCI Gardner to discuss how to tackle crime at the Truman
Brewery site. Many police departments attended this meeting. I outlined the work that had been done and
recommendations that had been made. I explained to the meeting the comments made by the owners of the site
and a further meeting was arranged to be attended by the Senior Management Team at Tower Hamlets and also

the licensees and Truman Brewery management.

The meeting was held on the 3" June attended by the licensees and Jason Zeloof represented the Truman
Brewery. The analysis that had been carried out in February 2008 was presented to the meeting. The following
recommendations were made;
® The police would increase presence and where possible monthly days of action would take place.
* The brewery should improve security on site. The amount of security guards employed should be
increased and they should be SIA trained.

e CCTV onsite should be improved and monitored by a security officer employed to do so.

Signature: ... Signature witnessed by: ...

2003(1)

Page 38




RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 3 of 3

Continuation of Statement of ~ Louise AWen...............................ce

* CT office at HT were to conduct a survey re making the site into a Community Safety Zone and holding a
project Argus exercise with the management and licensees.

* Regular monthly meetings should be held with police from the licensing office, Counter Terrorism and
crime prevention office and the management of the brewery and licensees.

As a result of this meeting, 1 attended the brewery on the 18" June 2008 with Gavin Philp from the Crime

Prevention Office at HT and PC Alan Cruickshank. We again met with Jason Zeloof.

We viewed the CCTV. No improvement had been made to the system since my visit in April. No increase

had been made to the number of security officers employed on site. Jason was lackadaisical in his manner. He

did not appear to think it was his problem and seemed to be placing the blame on the individual licensed

premises.

In conclusion, I do not believe that the owners of the Truman Brewery appreciate the gravity of the situation

in relation to crime on their site. They have not to this date made any attempts to introduce the

recommendations made police.

Signature: ... Signature witnessed by: ...

2003(1)

Page 39



MGI11

e e

RESTRICTED — FOR POLICE AND PROSECUTION ONLY

(when completed)

Home telephone number ... Work telephone number ...
Mobile/pager number ... Email address: .........coooovmoiionieee
PIEferTed Means Of COMACE ..ttt

Male / Female (delete as applicable) Date and place of birth: ..o
Former name: ... Height: ..., Ethnicity Code: ..o

Witness care

a) Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? Yes / No. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MG6. What can be done to ensure
attendance?

b) Does the witness require ‘special measures’ as a vulnerable or intimidated witness? Yes / No. If ‘Yes’ submit MG2 with file.

c) Does the witness have any specific care needs? Yes / No. If ‘Yes” what are they? (Healthcare, childcare, transport, disability, language
difficulties, visually impaired, restricted mobility or other concerns?)

Witness Consent (for witness completion)

a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes No
been explained to me
b) I'have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?”  Yes No
c) [ consent to police having access to my medical records in relation to this matter: Yes No N/A
d) I consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes No N/A
e) I consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child Yes No N/A
care proceedings (if applicable)
) The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer

help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:

SIGAMUIE OF WIMESS! ettt

StAtement taken by (PriNLNAME): ...ttt
SEOM: e e

Time and place StAteMENt AKEN: ...ttt oo

SIGAMUTE OF WHMESS: oottt




—

RESTRICTED (when completed)

MG 11 (T)

WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, $s.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)
Statement of GavinPhilp...................... URN:
Age if under 18 Over18........ (if over 18 insert *over 18"y Occupation: Police Officer 179769 ............

This statement (consisting of: ... 3...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, [ shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: e Date:

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

[ am currently engaged in the role Crime Prevention Design Advisor for Tower Hamlets Police, I have been
employed in my current role since January 2007 having transferred from Haringey where I had worked in the
same role for four years. Prior to moving into the field of crime prevention I had been involved in the policing of
football matches mainly as the liaison office for Barnet Football Club and additionally working on events at
Wembley Stadium and other Premier Division grounds in London. In this role I was involved in pre match
planning and coordinating public safety concerns around large crowds working closely with local authority
licensing and The Football Association. | also have 15 years experience of policing Camden Market and worked
on several projects dealing with crowd management and crime issues.

In November 2007 I was tasked with looking at designing out crime initiatives for the Brick Lane Market area. As
part of this work I checked on levels and types of recorded crime and anecdotal evidence around perceived levels
of crime. From my initial research it quickly became apparent that on certain types of crime the area had much
higher levels of reports than could reasonably be expected. Drilling down on the crime figures I soon identified
that there were some clearly identifiable crime hotspots, these centred around The Old Truman Brewery Site and
the licensed premises that operate within the site.

I raised my concerns about the high levels of crime with Inspector Davies the local sector Inspector and he
commissioned more a detailed piece of analysis from the Borough Intelligence Unit. This analysis produced in
February 2008 showed clearly that for theft crimes the rate of offending was disproportionately high within the
area known as The Truman Brewery Site.

I was asked by Louise Allen Police Licensing Officer with responsibility for Brick Lane to attend a pub watch
meeting to present ideas around crime prevention to reduce victimisation within the licensed premises. The
meeting was held on 25" February and was poorly attended and whilst some discussion took place and ideas
exchanged there was little progress in addressing the concerns raised by the high level of crime.

There has been some work carried out with individual licensed premises around promoting crime reduction and

Signature: ... Signature witnessed by: ..o

2004/05(1): MG 11(T)

Page 41



S ————

RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 2 of 2

Continuation of Statement of  Gavin PRID ..

this has seen a slight reduction in thefts.

I continued to look at the site which is an old brewery covering 11 acres with several large licensed premises and
a number of shops operating. There are also several large venues that are used as temporary exhibition spaces
attracting large numbers of visitors. On visiting the site on various days and at different times I concluded that
there were obvious problems with management of space and how it relates with the large numbers of people who
visit. My initial observations on the security and safety management of the site concluded that there were
insufficient numbers of staff, signage and technological aids to manage the site safely, this in turn created an

environment where it is possible for criminals to engage in their activity uninterrupted.

I have subsequently attended a series of meetings with representatives of the owners of The Truman Brewery Site
where I advised that there is a pressing requirement for them to produce a comprehensive site wide security
management plan which overlays the individual security arrangements of the various businesses. I have
emphasised that there is a need for review of the existing CCTV provision which from my most recent viewing
fails to meet the basic needs of staff to combat crime and assist in managing public safety expectations. To assist I
have provided information on developing an effective Operational Requirement for CCTV, I have also offered to
assist in developing a coordinated approach between the individual businesses and TBS to cover security and
crowd safety. I proposed a greater use of Security Industry Accredited staff (SIA) to manage access and egress on
to and away from the site, one area of concern that I do have and I am not sure how this has arisen is that there
does not appear to crowd safety limit placed on the whole site, and more importantly any risk management

contingency plans for dealing with site wide incidents.

I have been asked by the Licensing Department at Bethnal Green to comment on future applications for events
within the site based on the high levels of crime and the response we have had to offers to work with TBS to
address these issues. To date | have not been contacted by the management or any representative of TBS to look
at security around theft. At present I do not believe that TBS are taking a responsible approach to addressing the

clearly identified crime problem that exists on their site.

Using my football policing background if TBS were a football ground it would need to meet the requirement laid

down within The Green Guide to achieve a license to operate, at present I do not believe that TBS could do this.

With the levels of personal theft still running at a high level I would ask that no further licensing applications are
granted until TBS produce a comprehensive Crime Management Plan for the site that links in with the individual

businesses operating within the site, this should include employing or training up staff to SIA standards, a

Signature: ... Signature witnessed by: ...

2003(1)

Page 42




RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 3 of 3

Continuation of Statement of  Gavin Philp

communication strategy to inform users and businesses of crime prevention information; this could be a tannoy or
pager system, there needs to be more and clearer signage promoting personal responsibility for crime prevention,
many of thefts involve bags left on the floor whilst eating or drinking.

There is an urgent need to address the quality and management of the CCTV system covering the site; this would
assist in reducing crime, subsequent investigation but also general public safety.

In conclusion TBS seems happy to pass the responsibility for crime prevention to individual businesses, this
leaves large areas of the site unmanaged, it is these unmanaged areas that they are currently applying for event

licenses.

Signature: ... Signature witnessed by:

2003(1)

Page 43



MGI1
Page 4 of 4

RESTRICTED - FOR POLICE AND PROSECUTION ONLY

(when completed)

Home telephone number ... Work telephone number ...
Mobile/pager number ... Email address: ...
Preferred Means Of COMACL: ..ottt

Male / Female (delete as applicable) Date and place of birth:  .........ccooocooommmeicoocceoeeo
Formername: ... Height: ... Ethnicity Code: ..o,

Witness care

a) Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? Yes / No. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MG6. What can be done to ensure
attendance?

b) Does the witness require ‘special measures’ as a vulnerable or intimidated witness? Yes / No. If *Yes’ submit MG2 with file.

¢) Does the witness have any specific care needs? Yes / No. If ‘Yes’ what are they? (Healthcare, childcare, transport, disability, language
difficulties, visually impaired, restricted mobility or other concerns?)

Witness Consent (for witness completion)

a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes No
been explained to me
b) I have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?”  Yes No
c) I consent to police having access to my medical records in relation to this matter: Yes No N/A
d) I consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes No N/A
e) I consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child Yes No N/A
care proceedings (if applicable)
) The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer

help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:

SIGNAMIE OF WHIMESS! e esetn et
Statement taken by (print name): PC201HT 179769 Gavin PRIID oo
Station: BOthNAl Gre@N HT ...ttt
Time and place STACMENT AKEN: ..ottt
SIGAIUIE OF WINESS! ottt

2004/05(1): MG 1I(T)




wﬂw—Em—l— .-030-—- 29]211)S3a) LUOpuUOT] Jajes e 1oy Jay1ab03 Buryiopn EMWMHQ.”“M_E

p "93IS 93 UIYIM SBOUDYO JO
n bupjew ‘se2uagyo 60T pey Buiney ‘ease a3 uy wajqosd 159661q a3 51 (anjq umzm_:_m_staf

! €101 pueip
] BUI0
! _weg wup
Lo | ssemyeoey
b | Bujpuey
P
1
|
|

- 6613< yidoys
yojeug
llemp AsejBing]

4 ssy xag

l Buiipueq
¢ | ssumepoagng
S| . 8phkojoysy
¢ - R

Page 45

| AWuwoyyey

T T
ejol $92UdYO

'SPIEM NS SidAe9M 10 spjayjeds ay3 ul awd jje JO o% T 10j sjunodde sy *aus
Aamaig uewna ayy ul seouayo z/1 J0 |€303 B Usaq aAey 3193 80/£0/9T - $0/10 pouad 3Y3 JOAQe

__8UIZ0/9) = p0/10 atepdn Kismeig vew

.—,._._._..

T PRyt T e MNP RT e




wﬂw— Em—l— .-030-—- mwﬁwu__.hwwmﬁwﬂﬂ Uopuo Jajes e 1oy saiiaboy Buryiopn 2<m“ _u.wﬁ-u.n...oom_m:z

"S32udyjo sybnolog ay3 Jo o4/ pue s1oAeam /splayjends ui
S80U3}J0 33 JO 9% /7 dn sa)ew ayis Alamaug uewnaj ayy ‘uonuaw sasuayo ayy 10} jey] sueaw sy

601 0% L91 viol
88 62 8G1 | ¥ayl Jsyio
! Ll 012 Buiyidoyg
| 3! 88 yojeus
61 5. 802 1800dy014
fwgmgm 1 %@}gﬁ%&ﬁ@%w@%ﬁ%@ :m:c..om

2)S Aomaug uewingg
243 Ul P3.1INJD0 S22U3YQ SPIEM NS SI9ARIM 10
spIRuIeNdS Y3 ul saduayo Yoy 1PYI0 Ayl Jo 950c-  Spiepm NS sioneap 10 spidyjejids ui pasindo
a)s Alomaug uewnyy  SO2USHO UBYL 1930 sybnolog ay3 Jo o/,97.

93 Ul P3.1INJD0 SADUDYQ SPIEM NS SIDABIM 10 SPIEM NS siaAeaM 10 spjayjeynds ul pasinddo
SPIRUIENdS 343 Ul sadUBY0 JxDOdYIIg AU Jo o T S3UDH0 13o0dXdId sybnolog ay3 Jo ofgc.

‘porsad ayy Buning ‘pouad ayj buling

‘(INW Y3y pue yayy 1ejnd1yaA buipnpdaxs) Yayy 8y30 pue buiyiidoys ‘ysjeus
1900dyd1d jo uonesyisse|) Jualind yim saduayo UM pauiaduod sj sisAjeue buimojjoy aYlLe

A

Page 46



S)aj|weH Jamo | PRIOMISSY  vopworeese o souionor burpiop | | 321710a

"Aepaming Aq PMOJj0} /epuns ade siep 1oy 243 pue nono

~00TT Sl eale ay) u sa2UBYO Yy Ay 4oy 2 1un 101 aylL
6
bL
Gl
> legd 1y 6ig ay)
jejol dWeU ssauisng

*S9Ua Y0
92135, 31 o/ £Z PUB SIIUDL0 BY JO 7/, /5 dn yew sesiwaid paweu do3 ay3 ease ay3 uIyIM.

199138 B3 se sue g ARy o4/ ‘saduUaY0 60T Y3 JO INQe

8:98 _ = ¥0/10 repdny agsa._m %EEH

e SN [

Page 47



uopuor sajes e Joj sey1aboy Bunyiopp N IAD170d
VilIiodouiaw

/VQ(WMN&VU X

ML
=

A ANNE:
_-f kh‘ & N -
07 220\ Wl Her—=0 3
; TN
w@ﬁmﬁ%ﬁ 104718 zQ:m&m_L pm =
4 33 Et._....-hm )|
JHSD

amﬂ.@wga B T

o o7 R

B,mv, IR B .BEB_M_—M
L S TTENEY < IS WEd | Kl i 13
DR == ey =

8 e
g m VH 5. >m%qx&__.,l

ja £ s " —
1Y) SN %M

Aamaug uvewnay o3 si yodsjoH ayj jeyy Smoys dew puodas ayj.

8002/£0/10 -
P)oodydId pue yajeus Yoy Joyao 103 ybnouog ayy 104 Jodsjoy wcu mw,o_w% %ch“m_% w_mmﬂ.wm:ﬁ

Page 48



Agenda Item 4.2

Committee : Date

Licensing Committee

Classification Report No.
Unclassified g

Agenda ltem
No.

Report of Colin Perrins
Head of Trading Standards and Environmental Health
{Commercial)

Qriginating Officer:
Mohshin Ali
Licensing Officer

Title: Licensing Act 2003 Temporary Event Notice
Vibe Bar (Main Bar area and Courtyard), 91-95, Old Truman

Brewery, Brick Lane London E1 6QL

Ward affected:
Spitalfields and Banglatown

Summary

1.0 Applicant:
Address of Premises:
Objectors:

2.0 Recommendations

Mr Christopher Lewis

Vibe Bar

91 - 95 Old Truman Brewery
Brick Lane

London

E1 6QL

Metropolitan Police

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections

then adjudicates accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97}
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED [N THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT
=W SR ROV PAFERS USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper”

File Only

Tick if copy suppiied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder

Mohshin Ali

020 7364 5498

M:iLicensing\Word97\2003 Lic ActﬁCommiﬁee\TENS\BrickLPﬁlééViﬁgr)JOAugO&doc




3.0

3.1

30

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.7

4.0

4.1

4.2

Background
This is an application for a Temporary Event Notice
Enclosed is a copy of the application. (See Appendix 1.

The applicant has described the nature of the application as follows:
DV8 Record Launch, Live Music, spoken word, D.j.’s.

The following regulated activities have been applied for:
The sale by retail of alcohol (on premises only)
Regulated Entertainment and

Late Night refreshment

The premises that has been applied for is:
Vibe Bar

91 - 95 OId Truman Brewery

Brick Lane

London

E16QL

The dates that have been applied for are as follows:
Saturday 30" August 2008

The times that have been applied for are as follows:
From 14:00 hours to 02:00 hours the following day

The capacity that has been applied for is 495.

A map showing the relevant premises and immediate area is included
as Appendix 2.

Temporary Event Notices

Temporary event notices (TENs) are a creation of the Licensing Act
2003. They provide a method by which licensable activities can be
carried out on a temporary basis (max. 96 hrs) without a licence. The
maximum number that can attend at any one time is 499. At least 10
full working days notice must be given to the licensing authority. When
a TEN cannot be obtained, for example the event is over 499, then a
full premises licence must be obtained, for a limited duration.

The licensing authority cannot oppose an application, (nor can local
residents or businesses). The licensing authority must reject any
application that does not meet the rules as to numbers, maximum per
year etc. The only responsible authority that can object is the
Metropolitan Police.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act Committee\TBS\B ickl -95(VibeBar).30Aug08.doc
- age 50



4.3

44

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

71

8.0

8.1

The police can only object on the grounds that allowing the event to go

ahead will undermine the crime prevention objective.

No conditions can be attachedtoa TEN.

Objections

The Police objection is contained in Appendix 3.

Advice to Members

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003. As always the
decision is on the civil burden of proof, i.e. the balance of probability.

Members can only consider the crime prevention objective. All other
matters must be dealt with elsewhere by primary legislation.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

9.0 Appendices

Appendix 1 A copy of the application
Appendix 2 Map of the area
Appendix 3 Police Objection

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Commiuee\TENS\BrickLpﬁld%ViBHax).30Aug08‘d0c



-~ Appendix 1

Page 52



Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you
are completing this notice by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets
if necessary.

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send two copies
of this notice to the licensing authority and an additional copy must be sent to the chief officer
of police for the area in which the premises are situated. The licensing authority will endorse

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing
Act 2003 of my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described
below.

1. Your name |
Title MrX] Mrs [ Miss[ ] Ms ] Other (please state)

Surname Lewis

Forenames Christopher

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden
names, if applicable. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title MrL_] Mrs (] Miss[ ] Ms[ ] Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames

3. Your date of birth Day02 | Month1 | Year1969
4. Your place of birth Wales

5. National Insurance Number NR 690200 B

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless
you complete the separate correspondence box below)

26, Marten Road, Walthamstow.

Post town London Post code E17 4NN

i maors

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers
Daytime 0207 247 3479

Evening (optional) 0207 377 2899

Mobile (optional) 0786 221 9271

Fax number (optional) | 0207 426 0641

E-Mail Address Chris@vibe-bar.co.uk : ‘-«i’”’; , ? g {j;
(optional) T

et

| 8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below: we—

Page 53




Lwill use this address to correspond with you)

1]

Vibe Bar, 91-95, Old Truman Brewery, Brick Lane

Post town London Post code E1 6QL

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)
Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail Address

| (optional) J

the Ordnance Survey references)
Please read note 2)

Vibe Bar, 91-95 | Old Truman Brewery, Brick Lane, London E16QL

Main Bar area and Courtyard.

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict
the area to  which this notice applies, please give a description and details
below. (Please read note 3)

Although the application for the whole venue is to extend permitted hours until
2a.m., the live music in the courtyard will commence at 14:00 and cease at 22:00
hours.The Music within the main bar area will continue until 02.00 a.m. on the
31.08.08.

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4) 7

D.J. Lounge Bar, Courtyard, Live performance venue. 7

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5) ,’

DV8 Record Launch, Live Music, spoken word, Dj's. 1

5

Pagé o4



Pﬁl‘éase state the licensable activities that you intend to carryon at the premises
(please mark an “X” next to the licensable activities you intend to carry on).
Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol X
The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, | []
a member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment X
The provision of late night refreshment X

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 7)

Saturday 30" August 2008

licensable activities (please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 8)

30.08.08 @ 14:00.- 31.08.08 @ 2.00.

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that | 495
you intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times
when you intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff,
organisers or performers. (Please read note 9)

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on‘]
If the licensable activities will include the LOn the premises only

X
supply of alcohol, please state whether the }
supplies will be for consumption on or off Off the premises only , L]

f ]

the premises, or both (please mark an “X”
next to the appropriate box). (Please read | Both
} note 10)

| S——

S A

' 4. Personal licence holders (Please readnote 11y

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? ; Yes |
(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you) [
If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

.

Issuing licensing authority ] Hackney Council

Page 55



Licence number LBH-PER-T-0689
Date of issue 05/10/2005
Date of expiry 03/10/2015

Any further relevant
details

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of | Yes
any premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the | [
event for which you are now giving this temporary event notice?
(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event
notices you have given for events in that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same | Yes | No
premises in which the event period: X
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for No
event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now X
giving a temporary event notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event
notices your associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar
year

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice | Yes No
for the same premises in which the event period: O X
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)
Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable Yes | No
activities given a temporary event notice for an event in the same | [] | [X
calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary
event notice? (Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event | 6
notices your business colleague(s) have given for events in the same
calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable | Yes | No
activities already given a temporary event notice for the same O X
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

4

Page 56



| shall (Please mark the appropriate boxes with an *

 (Please read nots 14

Send two Ci)pies of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in
which the premises are located

Send a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which
the premises are located

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, send
two copies of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, send a copy of
this notice to each additional chief officer of police

Make or enclose payment of the fee for the application

Sign the declaration in Section 9 below

pbkary event notice that where the*r‘ evant licensable
activities described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such
supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

t is a condition f thlS tem

The information contamedm tkhiskform is ébrrye‘c't tot e best of my knowledge and

belief.

| understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this
temporary event notice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an
offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

(i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and
that a person is liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding
£20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature 6 \A’

Date 19/07/2008 j
Name of Christopher Lewis
Person
L_signing
5

Page 57



For completion by the Licensing Authority

0. Acknowledgement (Please readnote 17)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the Licensing Authority

Date
I

Name of
Officer
signin

Page 58



NOTES

General

In general, only the police may intervene on crime prevention grounds to prevent the
occurrence of an event at which permitted temporary activities are to take place or to
agree a modification of the arrangements for such an event. However, the licensing
authority may intervene of its own volition by issuing a counter notice if the first,
second and fourth of the limits set out below would be exceeded. If any of the limits
below are breached or if a counter notice has been issued, any licensable activities
taking place would be unauthorised and the premises user would be liable to
prosecution. The limitations apply to:

s the number of times a person (the “premises user’) may give a temporary
event notice (50 times per year for a personal licence holder and 5 times per
year for other people);

* the number of times a temporary event notice may be given in respect of any
particular premises (12 times in a calendar year);

s the length of time a temporary event may last for these purposes (96 hours);

* the maximum aggregate duration of the periods covered by temporary event
notices at any individual premises (15 days per calendar year); and

* the scale of the event in terms of the maximum number of people attending at
any one time (a maximum of 499).

For the purposes of determining the overall limits of 50 temporary event notices per
personal licence holder (in a calendar year) and of 5 for a non-personal licence
holder (in a calendar year), temporary event notices given by an associate or a
person who is in business with a premises user (and that business involves carrying
on licensable activities) count towards those totals. Note 13 below explains the
definition of an “associate”

When permitted temporary activities take place, a premises user must ensure that
either:

* a copy of the temporary event notice endorsed as acknowledged by the
licensing authority is prominently displayed at the premises; or that

¢ the temporary event notice endorsed as acknowledged by the licensing
authority is kept at the premises either in his own custody or in the custody of
a person present and working at the premises and whom he has nominated
for that purpose.

Where the temporary event notice is in the custody of a nominated person, a notice
specifying that fact and the position held by that person must be displayed
prominently at the premises.

Where neither the temporary event notice nor a notice specifying the nominated
person are displayed, a constable or an authorised person (for example, a licensing
officer, fire officer or environmental health officer) may require the premises user to
produce the temporary event notice for examination. Similarly, where the nominated
person has the temporary event notice in his custody, a constable or authorised

7

Page 59



person may require that person to produce it for examination. Failure to produce the
temporary event notice without reasonable excuse would be an offence.

It should also be noted that the following, among other things, are offences under the
Licensing Act 2003:

* the sale or supply of alcohol to children under 18 years of age (maximum fine
on conviction is a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, currently £5,000):

* allowing the sale of alcohol to children under 18 (maximum fine on conviction
is a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, currently £5,000);

¢ knowingly allowing the consumption of alcohol on the premises by a person
aged under 18 (maximum fine on conviction is a fine up to level 5 on the
standard scale, currently £5,000);

* allowing disorderly behaviour on the premises (maximum fine on conviction is
a fine up to level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000):

¢ the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk (maximum fine on conviction is a
fine up to level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000);

» obtaining alcohol for a person who is drunk (maximum fine on conviction is a
fine up to level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000);

¢ knowingly allowing a person aged under 18 to make any sale or supply of
alcohol unless the sale or supply has been specifically approved by the
premises user or any individual aged 18 or over who has been authorised for
this purpose by the premises user (maximum fine on conviction is a fine up to
level 1 on the standard scale, currently £200); and

e knowingly keeping or allowing to be kept on the premises any smuggled
goods which have been imported without payment of duty or which have
otherwise been unlawfully imported (maximum fine on conviction is a fine up
to level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1 ,000).

In addition, where the premises are to be used primarily or exclusively for the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises, it is an offence to allow children
under 16 to be present when the premises are open for that purpose unless they are
accompanied by an adult. In the case of any premises at which sales or supplies of
alcohol are taking place at all, it is an offence for a child under 16 to be present there
between the hours of midnight and 5am unless accompanied by an adult. In both
instances, the penalty on conviction is a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard
scale, currently £1,000.

Note 1

A temporary event notice may only be given by an individual and not, for example, by
an organisation or club or business. The individual giving the notice is the proposed
‘premises user’. Within businesses, clubs or organisations one individual will
therefore need to be identified as the proposed premises user.

If you include an e-mail address in section 1(7) or 1(9) the licensing authority may

use the address to send any counter notice it is required to give under section 107 of
the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 60



Note 2

For the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003, “premises” means any place. Premises
will therefore not always be a building with a formal address and postcode. Premises
can include, for example, public parks, recreation grounds and private land.

Note 3

A temporary event notice can be given for part of a building, such as a single room or
a plot within a larger area of land. You should provide a clear description of the area
in which you propose to carry on licensable activities. This is important as any
licensable activities conducted outside the area of the premises protected by the
authority of this temporary event notice would be unlawful and could lead to
prosecution.

In addition, when holding the proposed event, the premises user would need to be
able to restrict the number of people on the premises at any one time when
licensable activities are taking place to less than 500. If more than 499 are on the
premises when licensable activities are being carried on, the licensable activities
would be unlawful and the premises user would be liable to prosecution. The
maximum figure of 499 includes, for example, staff, organisers, stewards and
performers.

Note 4

A description of the nature of the premises assists the chief officer of police in
deciding if any crime prevention issues are likely to arise. You should state clearly
that the premises to be used are, for example, a public house, a restaurant, an open
field, a village hall or a beer tent.

Note 5
A description of the nature of the event similarly assists the chief officer of police in

that the event taking place at the premises would be, for example, a wedding with a
pay bar, the supply of beer at a particular farmers’ market, a discotheque, the
performance of a string quartet, a folk group or a rock band.

Note 6
The licensable activities are:

* the sale by retail of alcohol:

* the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of a club;

* the provision of regulated entertainment; and

* the provision of late night refreshment.

Please refer to Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003 for fuller details of the
definitions and exemptions relating to regulated entertainment and late night
refreshment.

Regulated entertainment, subject to specified conditions and exemptions, includes:

(a) a performance of a play;

(b) an exhibition of a film;

(c) an indoor sporting event:

(d) a boxing or wrestling entertainment;
(e) a performance of live music;

(f) any playing of recorded music;

Page 61



(9) a performance of dance;
(h) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (9).

Regulated entertainment also includes the provision of “entertainment facilities” for:

(a) making music;
(b) dancing; and
(c) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (a) or (b).

If you are uncertain whether or not the activities that you propose are licensable, you
should contact your licensing authority for further advice.

Note 7
The maximum period for using premises for licensable activities under the authority
of a temporary event notice is 96 hours (four days).

Note 8

You should state here the times during the event period, for example 48 hours, when
you intend to carry on licensable activities. For example, you may not intend to carry
on licensable activities throughout the entire 48 hour event period, and may intend to
sell alcohol between 8.00 hrs and 23.00 hrs on each of the two days.

Note 9

No more than 499 may be on the premises for a temporary event at any one time
when licensable activities are being carried on. If you intend to have more than 499
attending the event, you should obtain a premises licence for the event. Your
licensing authority should be able to advise you. The maximum figure of 499 does
not just include the audience, spectators or consumers and includes, for example,
staff, organisers, stewards and performers who will be present on the premises.

Note 10

If you indicate that alcohol will be supplied only for consumption on the premises, you
would be required to ensure that no person leaves the premises with alcohol supplied
there. If such a supply takes place, the premises user may be liable to prosecution
for carrying on an unauthorised licensable activity. Similarly, if the premises user
gives notice that only supplies of alcohol for consumption off the premises will take
place, he/she must ensure that alcohol supplied is not consumed on the premises.
The premises user is free to give notice that he/she intends to carry on both types of
supplies. For this purpose the supply of alcohol includes both of the first two
licensable activities listed in note 6 above.

Note 11

The holder of a valid personal licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003 may give
up to 50 temporary event notices in any calendar year subject to the other limitations
in the 2003 Act. A proposed premises user who holds such a licence should give the
details requested.

Note 12

As stated under Note 11 the holder of a valid personal licence holder issued under
the Licensing Act 2003 may give up to 50 temporary event notices in any calendar
year. An individual who does not hold a valid personal licence may only give 5
temporary event notices in England and Wales within a calendar year. A calendar
year is the period between 1 January to 31 December, inclusive, in any year.

Page 62



If an event straddles two calendar years, it will count against the limits on temporary
event notices (12 for each premises, 15 days for each premises, 50 per personal
licence holder and 5 for non-holders) for each year, however, only one notice needs
to be given.

For the purposes of determining the overall limits of 50 temporary event notices per
personal licence holder (in a calendar year) and of 5 for a non-personal licence
holder (in a calendar year), temporary event notices given by an associate or a
person who is in business with a premises user (and that business involves carrying
on licensable activities) count towards those totals. Note 13 below sets out the
definition of an “associate”.

For the purposes of determining whether or not the required gap of 24 hours is
upheld, temporary event notices given by an associate or a person who is in
business with a premises user (and that business involves carrying on licensable
activities) count as if they had been given by the premises user himself. Note 13
below sets out the definition of an “associate”.

Note 13
An “associate” of the proposed premises user is:

a. the spouse of that person:

b. a child, parent, grandchild, grandparent, brother or sister of that person:
C. an agent or employee of that person; or

d. the spouse of a person within (b) or (c).

For these purposes, a person living with another as that person’s husband or wife is
to be treated as that person’s spouse.

These provisions will be subject to amendment by the Civil Partnerships Act. These
amendments are due to take effect from 5" December 2005.

Note 14

It is a requirement that you send two copies of this notice to the licensing authority at
least ten working days before the commencement of the proposed licensable
activities. The authority will endorse one of the two copies and return it to you as an
acknowledgement. This will be important proof that you gave the notice and when

licensing authority areas, for example, where a building or field straddles the local
authority boundary. Where this is the case, two copies must be sent to each of the
licensing authorities identified, together with the appropriate fee in each case. In such
circumstances, you need to receive acknowledgements from all the relevant licensing
authorities.

11

Page 63



Note 15
Under the Licensing Act 2003, all temporary event notices are given subject to a

premises user. |If there is a breach of this condition, the premises user and the
individual making the supply in question would be liable to prosecution. For this
purpose the supply of alcohol includes both of the first two licensable activities listed
in note 6 above.

Note 16

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in, or in connection
with, a temporary event notice. (A person is to be treated as making a false
statement if he produces, furnishes, signs or otherwise makes use of a document
that contains a false statement). To do so could result in prosecution and a fine not
exceeding level 5 on the standard scale.

Note 17

You should not complete section 10 of the notice, which is for use by the licensing
authority. They will complete this section and return one of the copies that you have
sent to them as an acknowledgement of the notice you have given.

4

Page 64



- Appendix 2

Page 65



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1

Scale 1:750

Map of: Notes:

Vi be Bar 91-95 Brick Lane

Produced 2 August 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ©
Crown Copyright 1998,

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 66
http://esri2ksrv/servlet/c0m.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=OV Wards&ClientV... 02/08/2008



GIS viewer - Map

Page 1 of 1

e i T T —
- ) ——, | i 1 S
T 7 T s
SRS L 1h JJ;J( , éi i ;’ I . é}l»- ; AT :I: 1 % } o
e = —~»*”j‘;§-‘;“':§1:ﬁf =ty ‘fﬂ\: }' f ‘E—ri i [ fie | f
- ;i s b T 2 ;’! N ;{ Sl g I
i { ¢ o s - ; 1 i (i |
; -/ e - = |
&} i g i} i’“; ;’4: b "‘2‘ %j; jf ; ; g ::z_._ § i juﬁ g : ;
(T i e W S e B - N
{; ,!5 - _\“éi{‘—‘ EI'““«IL...J“I: S ;ﬂ«_}‘-}j&__{a;?: !EL&«’ } z { % { L__ i ;mj( ;«3 1 f
Kh_‘__f*] ‘5{ g | g . J!E | N — 5

e
—
SR

£
Bty

N
v

Notes:
91-95 Brick Lane

Map of:

Vibe Bar

Produced 2 August 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveved revision available at this date. ©
Crown Copyright 1998.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Suppiied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 67

Scale 1:1250

http://esristrV/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=OV Wards&ClientV... 02/08/2008



- Appendix 3

Page 68



Date : Ist August 2008 METROPOLITAN

POLICE

John Cruse

London Borough of Tower Hamlets Metropolitan Police Service
Mulberry Place(AH) Tower Hamlets Division (HT)

PO Box 55739

5 Clove Cresent, Licensing Office

London, E14 1BY Bethnal Green Police Station

12 Victoria Park Square
London E2 9NZ

Tel: (020) 8217 6699

Re: Time limited Premise Licence Application and two TEN applications, to be held at the
Truman Brewery complex

The Metropolitan Police as a responsible authority wish to object to the following three applications, as it
would run counter to the licensing objective of:

1.The prevention of crime and disorder.

The three applications are:

1. The Chilli Crab Festival, U-Block &The Yard, The Old Truman Brewery. This dates being the 29"-
31% of August 2008, between 1100 — 1900. (This is the time limited Premises Licence application)

2. The Vibe Bar, 91-95 Old Truman Brewery. This TEN is for the 30" August 2008 between 1400 —
0200. The application is not only for the bar but the courtyard area. Live music will be played in the
courtyard till 2200 and then in the bar till 0200.This Notice is for the DV8 record launch

3. The Vibe Bar (as above). This TEN is for the 24" August, between 1900 — 0200. The application is
for the bar and Courtyard. Once again it will be live music and a DJ. There is no mention of curtailing
the time the music is to be played in the Courtyard. This Notice is for the Wah Wah record launch.

This objection is not a reflection on the individual applicants and how they manage an event, neither is it
a reflection on the DPS of the Vibe Bar. Also, it has nothing to do with their clients, who are mainly the
victims of crime. The objection is based around the issue of the Truman Brewery management having
failed to take on board any advice given to them by the police in relation to crime prevention matters.

This objection is based on police intelligence, that by the very nature of further events or extended hours
at these venues, it will allow the opportunity of further crimes to occur. Although there are a number of
different crimes that occur on the Truman Brewery Site, the main crime affecting this area is bag thetft.

The victims of these thefts are mainly foreign female tourists who are attracted to this vibrant complex
but are unaware that they are in a high crime area.

| enclose a statement from PC Allen, a licensing officer, highlighting her unsuccessful attempts to work
in partnership with the Truman management.

| enclose a further statement from PC Philp, the Crime Prevention Design Advisor, detailing his
involvement with the Truman management.

Page 69



I also enclose the crime statistics for the Truman Brewery complex. Suffice to say, the Truman Brewery
is the “hot spot” for theft. Not only does it have an impact on the victim, it also puts a strain on police
resources.

It is not the intention of the Metropolitan Police to interfere in the success of the Truman Brewery. We
would seek to work in partnership to lower these crimes, by the introduction of crime prevention
measures.

We would like the management to consider the following improvements to their security.
-1. Better targeted CCCTV to cover the main access / egress area
2. The CCTV operator to be SIA trained

3. Direct communication between the CCTV operator and the premises door door supervisors /
security teams

4. An increase in security personnel throughout the Truman Brewery complex. These security officers
also to be SIA trained.

5. A security co-ordinator for the whole site.

6. An increased use of crime prevention techniques such as posters in various languages, warning of
bag theft. Blue tooth contact boxes that send out to mobile phones, forthcoming events and it can
also give crime prevention advice.

In conclusion, the Truman Brewery management has failed to keep up their interest in crime prevention
strategies, in comparison to their excellent success of the the Brewery. As a result, crime is occurring at
all their main venues. Cooperation with the police has been limited; therefore the police object to these
applications, to prevent more people becoming a victim of crime

Yours faithfully

Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT
Licensing Officer
Bethnal Green Police Station

Page 70



RESTRICTED (when completed)

MG 11 (T)

WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, $s.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)
Statement of GavinPhilp ... URN:
Age if under 18 Over18........ (if over 18 insert ‘over 18") Occupation: Police Officer 179769 .............

This statement (consisting of: .... 3...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, [ shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date: e,

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I 'am currently engaged in the role Crime Prevention Design Advisor for Tower Hamlets Police, I have been
employed in my current role since January 2007 having transferred from Haringey where I had worked in the
same role for four years. Prior to moving into the field of crime prevention I had been involved in the policing of
football matches mainly as the liaison office for Barnet Football Club and additionally working on events at
Wembley Stadium and other Premier Division grounds in London. In this role I was involved in pre match
planning and coordinating public safety concerns around large crowds working closely with local authority
licensing and The Football Association. I also have 15 years experience of policing Camden Market and worked
on several projects dealing with crowd management and crime issues.

In November 2007 I was tasked with looking at designing out crime initiatives for the Brick Lane Market area. As
part of this work I checked on levels and types of recorded crime and anecdotal evidence around perceived levels
of crime. From my initial research it quickly became apparent that on certain types of crime the area had much
higher levels of reports than could reasonably be expected. Drilling down on the crime figures I soon identified
that there were some clearly identifiable crime hotspots, these centred around The Old Truman Brewery Site and
the licensed premises that operate within the site.

I raised my concerns about the high levels of crime with Inspector Davies the local sector Inspector and he
commissioned more a detailed piece of analysis from the Borough Intelligence Unit. This analysis produced in
February 2008 showed clearly that for theft crimes the rate of offending was disproportionately high within the
area known as The Truman Brewery Site.

I was asked by Louise Allen Police Licensing Officer with responsibility for Brick Lane to attend a pub watch
meeting to present ideas around crime prevention to reduce victimisation within the licensed premises. The
meeting was held on 25" February and was poorly attended and whilst some discussion took place and ideas
exchanged there was little progress in addressing the concerns raised by the high level of crime.

There has been some work carried out with individual licensed premises around promoting crime reduction and

Signature: ... Signature witnessed by: ...

2004/05(1): MG 1I(T)

Page 71



RESTRICTED (when com pleted)

Page 2 of 2

Continuation of Statement of  Gavin PRID e

this has seen a slight reduction in thefts.

[ continued to look at the site which is an old brewery covering 11 acres with several large licensed premises and
a number of shops operating. There are also several large venues that are used as temporary exhibition spaces
attracting large numbers of visitors. On visiting the site on various days and at different times I concluded that
there were obvious problems with management of space and how it relates with the large numbers of people who
visit. My initial observations on the security and safety management of the site concluded that there were
insufficient numbers of staff, signage and technological aids to manage the site safely, this in turn created an

environment where it is possible for criminals to engage in their activity uninterrupted.

[ have subsequently attended a series of meetings with representatives of the owners of The Truman Brewery Site
where [ advised that there is a pressing requirement for them to produce a comprehensive site wide security
management plan which overlays the individual security arrangements of the various businesses. I have
emphasised that there is a need for review of the existing CCTV provision which from my most recent viewing
fails to meet the basic needs of staff to combat crime and assist in managing public safety expectations. To assist I
have provided information on developing an effective Operational Requirement for CCTV, I have also offered to
assist in developing a coordinated approach between the individual businesses and TBS to cover security and
crowd safety. I proposed a greater use of Security Industry Accredited staff (SIA) to manage access and egress on
to and away from the site, one area of concern that I do have and I am not sure how this has arisen is that there
does not appear to crowd safety limit placed on the whole site, and more importantly any risk management

contingency plans for dealing with site wide incidents.

I have been asked by the Licensing Department at Bethnal Green to comment on future applications for events
within the site based on the high levels of crime and the response we have had to offers to work with TBS to
address these issues. To date | have not been contacted by the management or any representative of TBS to look
at security around theft. At present I do not believe that TBS are taking a responsible approach to addressing the

clearly identified crime problem that exists on their site.

Using my football policing background if TBS were a football ground it would need to meet the requirement laid

down within The Green Guide to achieve a license to operate, at present I do not believe that TBS could do this,

With the levels of personal theft still running at a high level I would ask that no further licensing applications are
granted until TBS produce a comprehensive Crime Management Plan for the site that links in with the individual

businesses operating within the site, this should include employing or training up staff to SIA standards, a

Signatare: ... Signature witnessed by: ...

Page 72

2003(1)




RESTRICTED (when com pleted)

Page 3 of 3

Continuation of Statement of  Gavin Phiip

communication strategy to inform users and businesses of crime prevention information; this could be a tannoy or
pager system, there needs to be more and clearer signage promoting personal responsibility for crime prevention,
many of thefts involve bags left on the floor whilst eating or drinking.
There is an urgent need to address the quality and management of the CCTV system covering the site; this would
assist in reducing crime, subsequent investigation but also general public safety.

In conclusion TBS seems happy to pass the responsibility for crime prevention to individual businesses, this
leaves large areas of the site unmanaged, it is these unmanaged areas that they are currently applying for event

licenses.

Signature: ... Signature witnessed by:

Page 73

2003(1)



MGl1

. Page 4 of 4
LI | - N N .
RESTRICTED - FOR POLICE AND PROSECUTION ONLY

(when completed)

Home telephone number ...~~~ Work telephone number ...

Mobile/pager number Email address: ...

PIEfOTEd MEANS OF COMACE ottt oo

Formername: ... Height: ... Ethnicity Code: ...

Witness care

a)

b)
)

Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? Yes / No. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MG6. What can be done to ensure
attendance?

Does the witness require ‘special measures’ as a vulnerable or intimidated witness? Yes / No. If ‘Yes’ submit MG2 with file.

Does the witness have any specific care needs? Yes / No. If “Yes’ what are they? (Healthcare, childcare, transport, disability, language
difficulties, visually impaired, restricted mobility or other concerns?)

Witness Consent (for witness completion)
a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes No

been explained to me
b) I have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?”  Yes No
<) I consent to police having access to my medical records in relation to this matter: Yes No N/A
d) I consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes No N/A
e) [ consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child Yes No N/A

care proceedings (if applicable)
f The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer

help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:
SIBRAUIE O WHNESS: ettt
Statement taken by (print name): PC201HT 179769 Gavin PRIIP ......occcoooooeeeeee
Station: BEUNNAN GIEON HT ..ttt
1ime and PIACe SAICMENt (AKEN: .ottt oo
SIBRAUE OFWHCSS: bttt

2004/05(1): MG 11(T)




RESTRICTED (when completed)

MG 11 (T)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of Louise Allen PC150HT ........................... URN:

Age if under 18 Over18......... (if over 18 insert ‘over 18) Occupation: Police Constable ...................

This statement (consisting of: .... 3...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIgnature: e e Date: 29.07.2008........ccococune.

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I am currently engaged in the role of Police Licensing Officer for Tower Hamlets OCU and have been for six
years.

In February 2008, I was tasked with liasing with the owners/managers of the Truman Brewery in an attempt to
reduce crime on the site. Analysis had been carried out by the divisional intelligence unit and it was highlighted
that one in every ten “other theft” offences in Tower Hamlets is committed in The Truman Brewery along with
one in seventeen pickpocket offences. The peak times for these offences were Friday and Saturday nights from
2300 until 0100 and Sunday afternoon in line with the market. The victims were mainly female of varied
nationalities but the majority being [talian, Spanish and French.

There are five large licensed venues within the Truman Brewery site, The Big Chill, Café 1001, The Vibe Bar,
Corbetts Place and 93 Feet East. These all have premises licences and have their own security by way of door
supervisors and CCTV.

The Truman Brewery site also rents units and event space, which are usually run by way of a Temporary Event
Notice, or time limited premises licence.

On the 25" February 2008, I relaunched the “Brick Lane pubwatch” I invited the DPS’s from each venue and also
Jason Zeloof (one of the owners of the Brewery) Unfortunately Jason was unable to attend this meeting and only
two of the four premises were represented.

Following this meeting I contacted the brewery by telephone and spoke to Jason to discuss the issues raised by the
analysis.

I informed him that | had visited all of the licensed venues to look at any crime prevention measures they were
making. Most had notices displayed but that they did not stand out and they were all written in English. I made a
suggestion that the Brewery could task one of their artists to design a poster to display around the site. I advised
that it should be bright and state that thieves operate in the area but have this written in the main four languages

highlighted. I stated that if the brewery could design something, the police could match fund and print it. We

SIgnature: e Signature witnessed by: ..o

2004/05(1): MG 1K(T)

Page 75




RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 2 of 3

Continuation of Statement of ~ Louise AWeN ...

would also print it in leaflet form. Jason stated that he would pass this to his estate officer, Steve Paton. | stated
that it would be good to have a follow-up meeting in a few weeks to discuss designs and [ also wanted to view
their CCTV etc.

On the 15™ April 2008 I attended the Truman Brewery site. Present at the meeting were Jason and Ofer Zeloof,
They showed me a poster that had been designed and displayed in the licenced venues as a temporary measure. [
viewed the CCTV for the site. In my opinion this was inadequate for the size of the site. There were large external
areas including the majority of Dray Walk and the courtyard that were not covered. Jason explained that the
CCTV in The Big Chill and Café 1001 should cover Dray Walk. We discussed the site security. Jason stated that
he currently employs two security to patrol in the evenings. They were not SIA registered or trained.

At the end of the meeting | made the following recommendations;

e The CCTV coverage should be increased on site. It was not the responsibility of the licensed venues to
cover the public areas for the whole of Dray Walk; they only had responsibility for immediately outside
their premises.

¢ The number of security is increased for the site especially at peak times on Friday and Saturday nights.

* A cab marshalling system should be devised whereby customers from Truman Brewery are supplied with

licensed taxis by the use of a taxi marshall.

Jason and Ofer both stated that the final recommendation would not work, as there were problems with
unlicensed taxis in Brick Lane. They also commented that most of the problems in Brick Lane would be solved if

police increased their patrols the area and if the road was pedestrianised.

On the 23™ April 2008 a meeting was called by DCI Gardner to discuss how to tackle crime at the Truman
Brewery site. Many police departments attended this meeting. I outlined the work that had been done and
recommendations that had been made. I explained to the meeting the comments made by the owners of the site
and a further meeting was arranged to be attended by the Senior Management Team at Tower Hamlets and also

the licensees and Truman Brewery management.

The meeting was held on the 3™ June attended by the licensees and Jason Zeloof represented the Truman
Brewery. The analysis that had been carried out in February 2008 was presented to the meeting. The following
recommendations were made;
¢ The police would increase presence and where possible monthly days of action would take place.
® The brewery should improve security on site. The amount of security guards employed should be
increased and they should be SIA trained.

* CCTV onsite should be improved and monitored by a security officer employed to do so.

Signature: ... Signature witnessed by: ...

2003(1)

Page 76




RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 3 of 3

Continuation of Statement of  Louise ANGN ..

* CT office at HT were to conduct a survey re making the site into a Community Safety Zone and holding a
project Argus exercise with the management and licensees.

® Regular monthly meetings should be held with police from the licensing office, Counter Terrorism and
crime prevention office and the management of the brewery and licensees.

As a result of this meeting, I attended the brewery on the 18" June 2008 with Gavin Philp from the Crime

Prevention Office at HT and PC Alan Cruickshank. We again met with Jason Zeloof.

We viewed the CCTV. No improvement had been made to the system since my visit in April. No increase

had been made to the number of security officers employed on site. Jason was lackadaisical in his manner. He

did not appear to think it was his problem and seemed to be placing the blame on the individual licensed

premises.

In conclusion, I do not believe that the owners of the Truman Brewery appreciate the gravity of the situation

in relation to crime on their site. They have not to this date made any attempts to introduce the

recommendations made police.

Signature: ... Signature witnessed by: ...

Page 77

2003(1)




RESTRICTED - FOR POLICE AND PROSECUTION ONLY

{when completed)

Home telephone number ..., Work telephone number — ........c.oocooooiiieiiiiiceee e
Mobile/pager number e, Email address: ..o
Preferred Means Of COMMACE ..ot e e e e e e e es e

Male / Female (delete as applicable) Date and place of birth: ..o
Former name: ..., Height: ..o Ethnicity Code: ..o
Dates of witness nOn-availability  ..............cooiiiiiie e ee e

Witness care

a) Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? Yes / No. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MG6. What can be done to ensure
attendance?

b) Does the witness require ‘special measures’ as a vulnerable or intimidated witness? Yes / No. If *Yes’ submit MG2 with file.

c) Does the witness have any specific care needs? Yes / No. If ‘Yes’ what are they? (Healthcare, childcare, transport, disability, language
difficulties, visually impaired, restricted mobility or other concerns?)

Witness Consent (for witness completion)
a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes No
been explained to me
b) I have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?”  Yes No
<) I consent to police having access to my medical records in relation to this matter: Yes No N/A
d) I consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes No N/A
€) [ consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child Yes No N/A
care proceedings (if applicable)
) The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer
help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:
SINALUTE OF WIINESS: oottt et e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeooeeoeoeo
Statement taken by (PriNt MAME):  .....o..oiiiiii e s e oo e e e e e e oo
STALOMI sttt e e e oo e e e e e e oo e e e e eeeeeeee oo
Time and place StAEMENt TAKEN:  ............ooiiiiiiiei et ee oo e e oo e eee oo

SINAMUIE OF WILMESSI oottt ettt ee e e e e e e oo oo oo




wﬂ@— Em—l— -—@gO-—- ﬁw@&.@_&wmm\vﬁ uopuO J84es e 10} 181186031 BUIOM ZMWMHONM.E

"9)IS Y3 UIYIIM S3OUDYO JO *
dn Bupjew ‘sasuayo 60T pey Buiaey ‘ease ay3 ur wajqoud 3s9661q ay3 s (anjq u1 pajybiybiy) Yoyl

(44" |ejo] puein

. f8dio
- weq wup

mmm_mI momm

4 ssy xeg

— mc._nch
| ss®poang
m_o>opo yauL

—ale .. a momm‘
| Awuwoyyey

:i; sinessy
S M %vxuoaxo.m
wm:k_o

yay) 1BUlQ
jejol - ITEYTT)

D DO MMONNN T e e e
R (O A L LY ) N N T S

0 O
O N

'SPIBM NS SI9ABdM 10 Sp[aijjelids ay3 ul WL [[e JO o/pT 10§ SJUNOIDE SIY L "OYS
Aramaug uewn.] ay3 ul saduayo Z/T Jo |£30) B USaq dAeY 34941 80/£0/9T - 0/T0 powad ayj JOAQe.

Page 79



wﬁo— Ew—l— -@301—- twwvmhwﬁu@g uopuoT Jases e 1oy Jay1abo1 Bunjopp ZMH WMHONME

'SaJuayjo sybnouiog ay3 Jo o/ pue s1aneap /spayjends ug
SI0U3140 33 JO 9% LT dn saxew 33is Alamaag uewni) ay) ‘uonuaLy S2JU3YJ0 Y] 10j JRY) SuedwW Siy |

601 DO 191 Tv10L
28 16¢ 8GL1 ¥ayl 18ylo
) L % Buiyidoys
L el 83 yajeus
61 5/ 802 Joxo0dx01d
Ramaug " | siaaeappspiayieldg (ybnolog

2)IS Atomaag uewinay
943 Ul P2LINd20 SAOURLO SPIBM NS SI9ARDM J0
Spl2iIeNds 2y3 Ul S22UIYO PaY L JBYI0 A 10 940 SPIEM NS Sl1oABdM 10 spidyjends ul pasinddo
21s Alamaig uewni S92U3PO YAyl 19Y30 sybnoiog ay3 Jo o4,07.

343 Ul p2.4IN300 SADUBYQ SPIRAM NS SI2ARIM 10 SpIeM NS SioAeaM 10 spjayjjejids ul pasinddo
spRuiENdS 2y w1 seduay0 19)20dYdId AY] JO ot S32U340 IModdId sybnolog ay3 Jo o/,8¢.

2

‘pourad ay3 buring ‘pouiad ayy buring

“(YNW HaYL pue yoay aeind1yaa Buipnipxa) Yoy 1Yo pue bunydoys ‘yojeus
19podydid jo uoneouyisse|) JUBLIND YHM S3DUDHO YJIM pPauladuod si sishjeue Buimojjoj ay].

Page 80



A2170d

WHQ— Eﬂ—l— h@;On—- mwku zna uopuo Jajes e 1o0j 1ay1abol Bunyiopp NVEITOd6H 156

"Aepameg >n PaMoOJj0} Aepung ue shep 10y m.._u v:m 0

e

1 o, (ES
k3 [

€
SO RN I

jejol mEm: mmm:_mzm

"S9OUIYO
ABBIS, 1. o/o£T PUE SIDUBYO 3 JO >/ 5 dn xew sasiwaid paweu § doy ayj eale ayy UIYIMe

"192.13S 3Y3 Se dueT YOI IARY Ot/ ‘SIOUBYO GOT Y] JO INQe

wesa_‘ = g:o 3%% am%..m %s:.:

S = I..|....|.|L|I|...L..T u.lnl.-I.F._Tniﬂ.-.l

Page 81



uopuon sajes e Joj 18y1abo; Bunyiopp zam“ Wﬁuuowm:z

S

1
(il

d

i3

A1amaug uewns ayy St JodsjoH ay3 Jey3 smoys dew puodas ayje.

8002/£0/10 - $0/10 10 saduayo
IRodyId pue yajeus oy 19430 10} ybno.iog ayj .oy Jodsyoy 943 smoys mojoq dew oy .

Page 82



	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	4.1 Application for TEN (24 August): Vibe Bar, 91-91 Old Truman Brewery, Brick Lane, London E1 6QL
	4.2 Application for TEN (30 August): Vibe Bar, 91-95 Old Truman Brewery, Brick Lane, London E1 6QL

